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SUMMARY

Because it is the complainant, TWTC has the burdell of establisllillg tllat the Comnlission

has jurisdiction in this matter. TWTC did not meet its burden in its earlier pleadings. Nor has it

done so in its latest brief which is specifically linlited to whether based on "relevant statutory

language, legislative history, and statutory purpose" the COlnlllission l1as such jurisdiction.

For exalllple, TWTC's discussion of the relevant statutory provisions and legislative

history of tIle COlllplaint provisions of tIle Act is limited. to showing that TWTC is a "person"

elltitled to bring a complaillt against a comlll0n carrier for violations of the Act. But, such

discussioll is ilTelevant to the question ofjurisdictioll at issue ill this proceeding. Rather the

relevallt question l1ere is whether the COlllmission Ilas been given jurisdiction under Sectiol1S 206

and 208 of tIle Act to adjudicate the rights of a COllllll0n carrier against its custoll1ers. And it is

clear from both the unalnbiguous statutory language of Sectiol1S 206 alld 208 as well as tIle

legislative l1istory of such provisions that tIle Commissiol111as not been given such jurisdiction.

This is so because tIle cOluplaint provisiol1s of the Act were lifted frol11 tIle Interstate C0111n1erCe

Act alld SUCl1 ICA provisions did not give the agency autll0rity to adjudicate clail11s by a can-ier

agaillst its customer.

TWTC stab l1ere at establishing jurisdiction here is based on the argU111ent that a

custolller's failure to pay for service constitutes self-help in violation of Sectioll 201(b).

However, TWTC's argument is devoid of any analysis based 011 statutory language and

legislative history of Section 201(b) as required by the COl11111ission. TWTC's failure in this

regard is hardly surprising. Section 201(b) cannot reasonably be read to include as a violation

the alleged failure of a customer to pay the bills remitted by a COillmon carrier for tIle provision

of comnlon carrier service. That section imposes duties upon calTiers in their provision of
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teleconlmunications services to their subscribers "Self-help" simply does not involve the

provisioll of common carrier services. Rather, "self-help" involves a case wllere a subscriber

who allegedly has not paid its bills for the teleconlmunicatiolls services provided by a common

carrier asks that the Commissionenjoill the carrier from ten1linatillg service.

TWTC now argues that the traditional concept of "self-help" sllould be revised for the

purpose of deciding its complaint. TWTC's new definition aSSU111eS SOl1le of tIle facts of the case

at bar and ellumerates those facts as the elemellts necessary to COllstitute "self-llelp." TWTC

then clai11ls, nakedly, tllat tIle presence of tllese elenlents is a violation of the Act. In any event, a

cursory examination of the elements put forward by TWTC deillollstrates tIle inconsistencies of

the test it l1as created for a violation of the Act with the actual goveilling statutory language. The

first elelllellt -- all IXC's "failure to pay tariffed rates for excllange access" provided by a LEC is

too narrow since it grant only telecommunications carriers, and l10t otller illdivi9uals, the right to

have collectioll actions their carrier-customers heard by tIle Com1l1issioll. Thus, it conflicts with

the definition of "person" in Section 206 alld 208. TWTC's seco11d elelnent -- the bundling of an

input -- here, exchange access -- by an IXC into its own offerings -- is too broad sillce an IXC's

provision of telecommunications services involves the bUlldlillg of a pletllora of goods and

services provided by a whole 110st of velldors. And TWTC's third ele111ellt -- tIle failure of the

IXC customer to terminate the CLEC's provision of access services -- COllflicts with TWTC's

position elsewllere before the Commission that IXCs sIl0uld not be allowed to terminate such

servIce.

Finally, TWTC's standard for Commission jurisdiction based as it is on tIle COlllmission's

statutory nlandate is to promote competition in the telecommunicatiolls marketplace is so

alTIorphous as to be no standard at all.



Before tIle
FEDERAL COMl\1UNICATIONS COMl\1ISSION

Washington, D.C. 20554·

R D

Time Warner Telecom Inc.,

Sprint Conlmunications COlnpany L.P.,

Chief. fVlDRD
Enforcement Bureau

File No. EB-OO-MD-04

Complainant,

Defendant.

v.

In tIle Matter of )
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)

----------)

SUPPLEMENTAL RESPONSIVE BRIEF
OF SPRINT COMMUNICATIONS COl\1PANY L.P.

Defendallt Sprint Communications Con1pany L.P. ("Sprint"), in accordallce with the

schedule established by the Enforcement Bureau staff in a telepholle status conference on

Novenlber 20, 2000, Ilereby submits its supplemel1tal brief ill respollse to the opelling brief·

regarding tIle Conllnission's jurisdiction (hereafter cited as "JB at_") of complainant Tilne

Wan1er Telecolll Inc. ("TWTC") ill the above-captioned proceeding.

BACKGROUND

TIle Enforcelllent Bureau has directed the parties to file supplelllental briefs on the

question of "whetller the Comlllission has jurisdiction over tllis action under section 208 of the

Communications Act of 1934, as amended, 47 U.S.C. §208." In particular, the parties are to

examil1e tllis question"as a statutory matter of first impression"; that tiley "should not rely on or

discuss prior Commission decisions tllat may be relevant to tilis questioll"; but that, instead, the

parties should analyze "relevallt statutory language, legislative I1istory, and statutory purpose."

Moreover, if tIle paliies argue that, as a 11latter of policy, the COlll11lissioll sllould "ellteliain[]



actions of this nature," such arguments sllould be presented in "tIle context of the hypotlletical

scenarios" posited by the staff during the conference. Dear Counsel Letter dated November 22,

2000 from David Strickland, FCC at 1.

Because it is,the complainant, TWTC has the burden of establishing tllat tIle Conlmission

has jurisdiction in this matter. TWTC has not met such burden. In fact, in its earlier pleadings,

TWTC has all but ignored Commission and court decisions delTIOllstrating that tIle C0111mission

lacks the statutory authority to entertain an action that involves adjudicating a 'carrier's rigllts

against one of its customers. 1

Instead, TWTC llas relied UpOll a nUlllberof COlll1llission cases \vhich it says establishes

tIle COllllTIission's authority to hear alld decide cOlnplaillts by carriers against their custolners for

non-paYlllent of service. According to TWTC, those cases fOUlld tllat tIle failure of a customer to

pay the cal1-ier alllounted to "illlpemlissible self-l1elp" by such custolller in violatioll of the

Section 201(b) of the Act. See, e.g., TWTC's Initial Brief at 14-17. But the COll1lllission

recently rejected the llotion that the cases relied upon by TWTC llere establislled that "self-help"

is an impemlissible violation ofSectioll 201(b). See Bell Atlantic -Delaware, et ale V. Global

NAPs, Inc., Me1110randu111 Opinion and Order, FCC 00-383 (released October 26,2000) at ~~26,

29 ("Global NAPs"). The COlnmission explained that "[e]acll oftllose cases arose in the context

of requests for enlergency or interim relief ill wllich the [customer] lllovants sought to avoid

Illinois Bell Telephone Co. et ale V. AT&T, 4 FCC Rcd 5268 (1989), recon. denied, 4 FCC
Rcd 7759 (1989); Tel-Central v. United, 4 FCC,Rcd 8338 (1989); and Long Distance/USA, Inc.
et al. v. The Bell Telephone COlnpany ofPennsylvania, et al., 7 FCC Rcd 408 (CCB 1992);
Thornell Barnes Co. et al. v. Illinois Bell Telephone Con1pany, 1 FCC 2d 1247, 1275 (~67)

(1965); MCl v. FCC, 59 F.3d 1407, 1418-19 (D.C. Cir. 1995).

2
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disconnection of telephone services for failure to pay their bills." Id. at ~29.2 TI1US, those cases

do not in allY way support the notion that a customer violates Sectiol1 201 (b) by simply refusing

to pay a contested bill. Nor do these cases otherwise support the llotion tIlat tIle Comlllission can

assert jurisdiction in order to become tIle collection agent for the can-ier delllanding unpaid

charges. Ratller, the self-help cases turned on the customer's right to continue receiving service

without paying for such service. Such right is obviously not at issue here.

TWTC's latest stab at establislling COlllmission jurisdiction in itsopening~brief is equally

flawed. Although TWTC does refer to tIle relevant statutory provisiolls, it igll0res language in

those provisions \vhicll clearly and unalllbiguously demonstrate tllat TWTC has no entitlelnent

to llave a COlllplaint against a customer adjudicated by theColll11lission. Although TWTC's

discussioll of the legislative history correctly points out that the applicable provisions' of the

COlll11lunicatiolls Act are based upon cOlllparable provisiollS of the Illterstate COll111lerce Act, JB

at 7, TWTC fails to discuss any ICC precedent that would inform the interpretation of the

jurisdictional reach of these provisions. And, although TWTC points out tllat the COlll11lission's

The Commissioll'S decision in Global NAPs did not discuss MGC v. AT&T, 14 FCC Rcd
11647 (1999) applicationfor review on other grounds denied, 15 FCC Rcd 308 (1999).
Througllout this proceeding TWTC has repeatedly argued that tIle MGC v. AT&T decisiolls
establisIl that carriers have the right ullder tIle Act to sue tIleir custoillers for non-paYlllent before
the COlnmission. It continues to advance this argument in its briefIlere. See JB at 14 (the MGC
v. AT&T decision is "binding and relevant precedent" wllich the "Commissioll cannot ignore").
In fact, TWTC claims that a Commission finding that it does not have jurisdiction here would
"constitute a radical departure from its own precedent" for wllich tIle COll1111ission would have to
present a "reasoned analysis." Id. citing Greater Boston Television COlp. 444 F.2d 841 (D.C.
Cir. 1970). The difficulty with TWTC's argument is that it is tIle Commission's MGC v. AT&T
decisions that constitute a "radical" and unexplained departure fronl the Comnlission's long­
standing and consistently-applied holdings regarding its statutory authority to 11ear carrier
complaints against their customers. See cases cited in fn. 1 supra. The basis for explaining any
departure from MGC v. AT&T is, tIlerefore, already at handc It has beell set fortil rep~atedly in
the Commission's earlier decisions.

3



statutory mandate is to promote competition in the telecommunications marketplace, using such

mandate for the assumption ofjurisdiction by the COlnmission in this matter is a "standard" so

amorphous that the Commission would be able to assert jurisdiction over any and all matters

involving carriers regardless of how remotely such matters involved tIle carrier's actual provision

of telecommunications services. These arguments are discussed further below.

ARGUMENT

A. TWTC's Status As A "Person" Under The Act, Standing Alone, Does Not Entitle It
To Adjudicate Claims Against Its Customers Before The Comnlission.

TWTC argues at lengtil that it is a "person" witilill tIle plaill1neaning of tIle Section 207

of the Act and is, therefore, entitled to bring a cOlllplaillt against a calTier for violations of the

Act under that section as well as S.ection 208. JB at 3-6. It also argues at lengtil that the

legislative 11istory of Sections 207 and 208 enables comnl0ll carriers to bring conlplaints against

other COllllllon carriers before the Commission. Id. at 6-9. But its arguments l1ere are simply

beside tIle point. There is no question that TWTC is a "person" witilill tIle meaning of Section

207 and 208. Noris there any question that a conlmon carrier like TWTC is elltitled to file a

complaint before t11e COlnmissioll Ullder Section 208 against allotller conlmon calTier alleging

tllat such COll1nlOll carrier has violated its duties under the Title II of the Act in tIle provision of

its conllnOll carrier services to its custolllers. But these questions are irrelevant to this

proceeding.

Rather the relevant question here -- and the one tllat TWTC has avoided addressing in its

opening brief -- is vvl1ether the Commission has been givenjurisdictioll under Sections 206 and

4



3

208 of the Act to adjudicate tIle rights of a common carrier against its customers.3 Sprint has

previously explained that, based on long-standing Commission precedent, the COlnmission lacks

such jurisdiction, even if the customer is a comnlon carrier alld is otherwise subject to the

Commission's jurisdiction. See e.g., Motion to Dismiss filed April 5, 2000. And, it is clear that

such Conlmission precedent is finnly grounded on the unambiguous statutory language of

Sections 206 and 208 as well as the legislative history of such provisions.

B. T'VTC's Claims To The Contrary Not,vithstanding, The Commission Does Not
Have The Po,ver To Adjudicate Claims By Carriers Against Tlleir Customers.

TIlere can be no question that" ... Congress borrowed Ileavily fronl tIle Interstate

Conl1nerce Act wllell it drafted tIle COlnnlunications Act of 1934... " MCI v. FCC, 59 F.3d at

1418.4 In fact, tIle conlplaillt provisiollS included in the Conl1nullications Act were virtually

identical to the complaint provisions in the ICA. As both tIle Sellate and House COlnmittee

Reports explained:

SectiollS 206, 207, 208 alld 209 are the presellt la\\! in sectiollS 8, 9,
13(1) and (2) and 16(1) of the Illterstate Com11lerce Act and deal,

Even though Sprint is a common carrier, it is being sued in its capacity as a custo11ler of
TWTC's access services. Thus, TWTC's tariffs, wilich TWTC contellds are applicable here, at
least for a portion of the period at issue, define a customer as "[a]ny person, finn, partllership,
corporation or other entity which uses service under tIle tenns alld cOllditions of tllis docunlent
and is responsible for the paynlent ofcilarges." TWTC's Tariff No. 3 Origillal Page 10, attached
as Exllibit I ofTWTC's Initial Brief filed July 28,2000.
4 See, e.g., AT&Tv. NorthwesteKn Bell Telephone Conlpany, 5 FCC Rcd 143,151 (fn. 55)
(1989) (Because the complaint provisions of the Communications Act "were lifted from the ICA
[Interstate Commerce Act] and have remained esselltially unchallged since tllat time ... the
Comnlission often looks to cases decided under the ICA for guidance in deciding complaint
cases."); MCI v. FCC, 59 F.3d 1407, 1418 (D.C. Cir. 1995) ("Because tIle Congress borrowed
heavily from the Interstate Commerce Act when it drafted the Conl111Ullicatiolls Act of 1934 ...
both tllis court and the [FCC] often tum to decisions under the ICA for guidance in interpreting
the Coml1lunications Act."); and MCI v. FCC, 917 F.2d 30,38 (D.C. Cir. 1990) ("The
Communicatiolls Act, of course, was based upon the ICA and must be read in conjunction with
it. If).

5



respectively, with liability for damages, cOlnplaints, reparations
and orders for the payment of money.5

The then "present law" covering a carrier's liability for damages under tIle lCA (Section 8

of tIle ICA on which Section 206 of tIle Comnlunications Act is based) was "asynlmetric in the

sense that, although the shipper or subscriber may seek recovery of danlages fronl tIle carrier

before the agency, the agency [was] given no authority to adjudicate claims by the carrier against

its customer. ,,6 TIle ICC articulated this principle in its decisioll in Laning-Harris Coal & Grain

Co. v. St. L. & S.F.R. Co., 15 ICC 37 (1909). Tllat case Laning-Harris involved the argulnent by

a railroad that it be allowed to set-off the amount it admittedly overcllarged a custonler in 1906-

07 by tIle alllount it undercharged the sanle customer in 1902-03. The ICC rejected such

argument. It explailled that it "is not authorized to adjudicate tIle clainl of a railroad C011lpany

against asIlipper but only the claim of a sllipper against a railroad con1pany" al1d the awarding of

a set-off' amounts to the same thing as adjudicating tIle claim of tIle railroad conlpany agaillst

tIle shipper... " Id. at 38. See also Breece Veneer Co. v. Chesapeake & Ohio Ry. Co., 182 ICC

690 (1932) (ICC awarded customer reparations for overcharges but refused to COllsider the fact

tIlat the customer Ilad not paid the charges due for a different slliplnent of tlle sallle c0111modity);

Pennsylvania R. Co. v. Fox & London, Inc., 93 F.2d669, 670 (2nd eire 1938) (" ... the Interstate

COlnnlerce COlnmission only has such jurisdiction as 'has been conferred UpOll it by C011gress

5 Communications Act of 1934, S Rep. No. 781 73 rd COllgress 2d Sessioll (1934) reprinted
in M. Paglin, A Legislative History of the Communications Act of 1934 (Oxford University
Press 1989) ("Paglill's Legislative History") at 714; Regulation of Interstate and Foreign
Communications by Wire and Radio, or for Other Purposes, HR Rep. No. 1850, 73rd Congress
2d Session (1934) reprinted in "Paglin's Legislative History" at 723.
6 Keru1eth A. Cox and William J. Byrnes, "The Common Carrier Provisions -- A Product
of Evolutionary Development," Paglin's Legislative History at 37.
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and that does not give it tlle power to make orders adjudicating claims of carriers against

sllippers and requiring the paylnent of such clainls. ").

Given these ICC precedents, this Commission 11ad no choice but to adopt the asymmetric

paradigm of tIle ICA regarding the reach of the agency's adjudicatory authority. The

Commission made this clear in its decision in Thornell Barnes, 1 FCC 2d at 1275 (~67), where

citing Laning-Harris, the Conlmission found that is was inlproper to set off against the amount

of an overcllarge awarded to a customer as damages, an alll0unt tllat tIle.custolner was

undercllarged. The COlllmission explained that "this would illvolve a detenllination of a carrier's

rights agaillst a subscriber, over whicll tIlis Comnlission has no jurisdiction."

Moreover, when the Commission did detelTIline a carrier's rights against its customer, the

D.C. Circuit ruled tIlat SUCll detenninationwas ultra vires. III MCIv. FCC, 59 F.3d at 1417­

1419, the Court vacated the Commission's decision allowing the LECs tIlat were found to have

exceeded tIle authorized rate of return in their provisioll of certain access services durillg a

particular lllonitoring period to offset the amounts owed to tIle IXCs by amoullts the LECs

allegedly "underearned" on other access services during the sallle nlollitoring period. TIle Court

explained that the Commission's approach of "folding the carrier's undercharge for one service

iIltO its evaluation of the actual damage that the customer suffered by reason of being

-overcharged for another" was "inconsistent not only with the COffilllission's own precedent [in

Thornell Barnes] but also with the course that the ICC took in the aftermath ofLaning-Harris."

Thus, the Court held that "the Comnlission's attenlpt to justify its allowance of offsets here is

contrary to botti its own precedent and to ICC's longstanding interpretation of the cognate

provisions of the rCA." Id. at 1418-19. Notably, the LEes' custolllers involved ill that case,

were, as 11ere, otller COlllmon carriers.

7



Any reasonable interpretation of the language in the "cognate provisions" of the

COllllllunications Act also leads to the inescapable conclusion tllat the COlnmission does not have

jurisdiction in this case. Section 206 of tIle Act, for example, states tllat a carrier is liable for

damages sustained by any person or persons if the carrier "silall do, or cause to or pennit to be

done, any act, matter, or thing in this Act prohibited or declared to be unlawful, or shall olnit to

do any act, matter, or thing in this Act required to be done .... " Silllilarly, Section 208 enables

any person to bring an action before the Commission "colllplailling of allYtIling done or omitted

to be done by any common carrier, subject to this Act, in cOlltravention of the provisions

thereof.... " T"hus, the clear and unequivocal language in botil provisiollS requires tIle person

fili1lg a conlplaint before the COllllllission agai1lst a common can·ier to assert and denl0nstrate

that a coin1110n carrier has violated SOllle provision of the Act.

TWTC only briefly refers to Section 206 and makes 110 atte1npt to analyze the specific

language set forth tilerein or, for that matter, the legislative Ilistory and case precedent tllat could

illfonll such allalysis. JB at 2, 4. Moreover, as stated, its discussion of Secti01l 208 concentrates

on proving tilat it is "person" within tIle meaning of that provision -- an issue which is not ill

c01ltroversy in tilis proceeding -- and that as a person, it is entitled to Ilave tIle COlll1llission act as

its collectioll agent for charges allegedly unpaid by Sprillt because such 1l01l-pay1nent violates the

Act. TWTC argues that "[t]he statutory language in Sections 207 and 208 una111biguously

c011fers upon the Commission jurisdiction to hear complaints by any persons against common

carriers alleging violations of the Act." JB at 6. There is no dispute that the COlllmission has

jurisdiction to hear and remedy violations of the Act. But the issue Ilere is wllether a violation of

the Act Ilas occurred.

8



TWTC's OIlly attempt to show such a violation is to dress up the customer's failure to pay

as being a violation of Section 201(b) of the Act. However, TWTC has provided no analysis of

the "relevant statutory language, legislative llistory, and statutory purpose" of Section 201 (b) (as

specifically requested by the Comnlission) which would even contenlplate that a custonler's

failure to pay is a violation of the that provision. TWTC's failure in this regard is hardly

surprising. Section 201 (b) cannot reasonably be read to include as a violation the all~ged failure

of a customer to pay tIle bills remitted by a commOll carrier for tIle provision of COlnmon carrier

servIce.

To put it quite sinlply, Section 201 clearly and unanlbiguously inlposes duties upon

carriers in tlleir provision of teleconlmunications services to their subscribers, but not on their

role as custonlers in their taking of such services from otller carriers. For exanlple, under Section

201(a) "every common carrier engaged in interstate and foreign conllnunicatiolls by wire or

radio" has the duty "to furnish such communication service upon reasonable request therefor."

Under SectioI1201(b), "[a]ll charges, practices, classifications, and regulations" iInposed by the

carrier "for aIld in connection with such cOIllmunication service" are required to "be just and

reasonable." See e.g., AT&T and Mel v. Bell Atlantic et al., 14 FCC Rcd 556,594 ('187)

(Section 201 (b) requires that"all 'charges, practices classificatioIls and regulations for and in

connection' with their common carrier offerings are just and reasonable. ").

TWTC does not allege that Sprint has imposed any unjust and unreasonable cllarge,

practice, classification or regulation "for and in connection with" Sprint's conlffiOll carrier

offerillgs to the public. TWTC's sole allegation is that Sprint has engaged ill wllat it temlS as

"unlavvful self-help." But, "self-help" plainly does not involve the provision of common carrier

services. Rather, "self-help" involves a case where a subscriber who allegedly has not paid its

9



bills for tIle telecommunications services provided by a COffilnon carrier asks that tIle

Conl1nission enjoin the carrier fronl temlinating service. Glob.al NAPs, supra at ~29 and cases

cited therein. As Sprint has repeatedly Inade clear, "self-help" is sinlply not iIlvolved here since

Sprint has not asked that the Commission enjoin TWTC from temlinating its provision of access

services to Sprint.

At long last, TWTC appears to recognize that "self-help," as the tenn has traditionally

been construed and applied by tIle Commission, does not constitute a violation of Section 201(b).

It, therefore, urges the Comnlission to craft a 11ew definition for self-Ilelp for purposes of

deciding its conlplaint.TWTC's definition of tIle "self-help" is cOlllprised of tIle following three

elements: (1) an IXC's "failure to pay tariffed rates for exchange access" provided by aLEC; (2)

tIle IXC's "acceptance and use of tilat [excIlallge access] service to provide its own interstate

telecolnmunications services"; and (3) the IXC's· "refusal to tenninate its receipt of access

services." TWTC insists that the conlbination of these three elements "constitutes an unjust and

umeasonable practice in violation ofSectiol1201(b) of tIle Act." JB at 12.

What TWTC has dOlle here is to aSSUlne sOlne of tIle facts of the case at bar; ellUl1lerate

tIl0se facts as the elements necessary to constitute "self-help"; and tIlen clailll, nakedly, tllat the

presence of the three elements is a violation of the Act. Tlli-s Ilardly alll0unts to tIle kind of

analysis of tIle statute and its legislative history that the COllllnission is asking for here. On the

contrary, there is no. analysis. TWTC has simply assulned tIle conclusion that it sought to reach

-- namely that tilese elements constitute a violation.

Even a cursory examination of the elements put forward by TWTC delll0nstrates the

inconsistencies of the test it has created for a violation of the Act witll tIle actual governing

statutory language. TWTC's first element -- an IXC's "failure to pay tariffed rates for excI1ange

10



access" provided by a LEe is too narrow. There is nothing in the Act \vhich would grant

telecomlllullications carriers, and not other illdividuals, tIle right to Ilave their complaints against

their carrier-customers seeking to collect the money owed by SUCIl carriers for the services

received Ileard by the Commission. Indeed, TWTC's interpretation of Sections 207 and 208

belies the notion that telecommunications carriers have been granted special status as

complainants under those sections. As noted, TWTC has repeatedly elllphasized in its latest

brief, tIl0se provisions entitle "any person" to file a complaint with tIle Comlnissioll alleging a

violatioll of tIle Act. Thus, if, as TWTC insists, the failure by a calTier to pay for exchange

access services received from a local exchallge carrier is a violatioll of Sectioll 20 1(b) of the Act

Wllicll entitles tIle local excilange carrier providing such access services to bring a collection

action before the Commission, the failure to pay for any good or service received by the carrier

would also be a violation of the Section 201(b) of the Act, entitlillg tIle "persoll" providing tIle

good or service to bring a collection ·action against the carrier before tIle Comlllission. It is the

failure to pay and not tIle identity of the supplier or tIle type of tIle. services provided that, under

TWTC's tileory, constitutes a violation of Section 201 (b) of the Act.

Nonetlleless, TWTC's secolld element is based on the notion that tIle provisioll of

excilange access services by local exchange carriers to their IXC Cllstolllers sllould be treated

differently under tIle Act because an IXC bundles such excllange access services into its own

offerings to tIle public. This elelnent is too broad. An IXC's provisioll oftelecolllffiunications

services to the public involves the bundling of a pietilora of goods and services provided by a

whole host of vendors. For example, Sprint's provision of its telecommunications services

involves the use of switching hardware and software obtained from equipnlent vendors;

electricity obtained from the a local utility to power such switches as \vell as the ligllts, air-
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conditionillg etc. in the buildings in which the switches are housed; computers ~nd otller devices

obtailled from various suppliers to monitor the provision of such services and ensure that the

necessary data is recorded to enable the carrier to bill for tIle services provided; and even "paper

clips and other office supplies" (JB at 13) obtained from suppliers to ensure tllat the various

documents involved in the provision of service, e.g., contracts, order fonTIs etc., are readily

accessible both to Sprint and its customers. TWTC does not -- and Sprint believes cannot --

articulate any principled basis for limiting the Commission's jurisdiction in collection actions to

only one of the inputs used by a carrier in the provision of its telecomnlunications services.

TIlliS, takell to its logical conclusion, TWTC's position tIlat a can-ier violates Section 201 (b) of

tIle Act wIlell it fails to pay for the goods and services that are necessary in its provisioll of its

telecomlllunications services would enable any aggrieved supplier of goods alld services to a

carrier to enlist the Commission as its collection agent. TWTC's suggested distillction is not a

limitation on the Commission's jurisdictioll, but rather an nearly infillite expansion of such

jurisdiction. There is absolutely no support in the Act's statutory language or its legislative

llistory tllat Congress intended to confer such expansive jurisdictioll on tIle COlll11lission.

TIle third element in TWTC's suggested new definition is tIle failure of tIle IXC customer

to temlinate the CLEC's provision of access services.7 Sprillt Ilas previously explained tilat the

Commissioll's access charge regime and the tariff TWTC clailTIs to be controlling are based on a

carrier-customer relationship between the provider of access services and the user of such

Tilis element certainly gives a novel twist to the concept of "self-Ilelp." As COlll1TIission
precedent makes clear, "self-help" is when a non-paying custolller insists that the carrier be
enjoined from terminating service. Under TWTC's definition, it is the failure of the customer to
terminate service that would lead to a finding of "self-help."
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servIces. Thus, as with any carrier-customer relationship, it is the responsibility of the carrier to

tenninate its provision of services to an customer if the customer fails to comply with tenns and

conditions of service. See Sprint's Initial Brief at 18-21. Sprillt will not repeat its argument here.

Nonetheless, Sprint wishes to point out that while TWTC argues in this complaint

proceeding that Sprint's failure to tenninate its receipt of access services from TWTC is a

violation of Section 201(b), in the Access Reforln Proceeding in CC Docket No. 96-262, TWTC

argues tllat IXCs should 110t be allowed to refuse to carry traffic eitIler originating or tenllinating

on CLEC networks. According to TWTC, such refusal would be incollsistent wit1l the 1996 Act.

Conlments ofTWTC filed October 29, 1999 at 19-22 and Reply COlTIll1ellts ofTWTC filed

November 29, 1999 at 14-15. Thus, under TWTC's new standard, Sprint would violate Section

201 (b) if it failed to take an action -- tennination of service -- that elsewIlere it urges the

Conlmissioll not to allow. Plainly, TWTC's attelTIpt to have it both ways exposes the il1l1erent

contradictions in its newly proposed "impemlissible self-help" standard.

C. TWTC's Adverse Affect on Interexchange Competition Rationale For The Assertion
Of Conlmission Jurisdiction Is So Amorphous As To Be No Standard At All.

TWTC argues that "tIle failure to enforce Section 201(b) agaillst Sprint" as requested by

TWTC would adversely affect competition ill tIle teleconl1llullicatiolls nlarketplace ill general

alld the interexcllange market in particular. TIlis is so, according to TWTC, because "non-paying

IXCs will ... enjoy a significant and wholly unwarranted conlpetitive advantage over those IXCs

whicll do pay for access service .... " Thus, TWTC insists that the Comnlission has jurisdiction in

this case because the promotion of competition "lies at the heart of the Conlmission's public

interest responsibilities under the Act." JB at 10-11.

TWTC's argument here proves too mucll. The failure of one IXC to pay for any of the

goods or ser,rices provided by any of its suppliers would enable the IXC to gaill a competitive
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advantage over those IXCs that did pay the invoices of their suppliers. For exalllple, if IXC-A

paid the vendor for a supply of paper clips but IXC-B refused to pay a vendor for a similar

supply ofpaper clips, IXC-B would gain a competitive advalltage over IXC-A and under

TWTC's theory would skew competition ill the telecommunications lnarketplace. Thus the

"public interest" reason for Commission jurisdiction advanced by TWTC here would authorize

the Comnlission to entertain an action by any vendor supplying allY good or service to an IXC,

including the supplier of paper-clips, for non-payment of the supplier's invoice by all IXC.

Agaill, it is the non-payment itself rather tl1an the identity of tIle supplier or tIle type of goods or

services provided that would, according to TWTC, adversely affect cOlllpetition in the

interexchange lnarketplace. In S110rt, TWTC's suggested standard would confer jurisdiction on

the COlnmission to hear all sorts of complaints by all sorts of suppliers as long as such suppliers

could allege an "adverse inlpact on interexcl1ange conlpetition." TWTC does not provide any

statutory support for the unlin1ited COlnmissiol1 jurisdiction its suggested standard would confer.
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CONCLUSION

For tIle reasons, set forth above as well as in Sprint's e.arlier pleadings in this proceeding,

TWTC's complaint must be dismissed for lack of Commission jurisdiction.
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